

EU – External reporting channels

Navigation: [Austria](#) – [Belgium](#) – [Bulgaria](#) – [Czech Republic](#) – [Estonia](#) – [France](#) – [Germany](#) – [Hungary](#) – [Italy](#) – [Netherlands](#) – [Poland](#) – [Portugal](#) – [Romania](#) – [Slovakia](#) – [Spain](#) – [Sweden](#)

Country	External reporting channel	Contact
Austria	Bundesamt zur Korruptionsprävention und Korruptionsbekämpfung Federal Bureau of Anti-Corruption	Meldestellen (bak.gv.at) Bundesamt zur Korruptionsprävention und Korruptionsbekämpfung Hinweisgeberstelle Herrengasse 7 1010 Wien Telefon: + 43 1 53 126-906899
	Finanzmarktaufsichtsbehörde Financial Market Supervisory Authority	Home - BKMS System (bkms-system.net) https://www.bkms-system.net/bkwebanon/report/clientInfo?cin=11FMA61&c=1&language=ger
	Geldwäschemeldestelle Money Laundering Reporting Office	Geldwäscherei (bundeskriminalamt.at) https://www.bundeskriminalamt.at/308/start.aspx
	Abschlussprüferaufsichtsbehörde (APAB) Austrian Audit Oversight Authority	APAB : Whistleblower-Service https://www.apab.gv.at/aufsicht/whistleblower
	Bundewettbewerbsbehörde (BWB) Federal Competition Authority	WhistleB, Whistleblowing Centre https://report.whistleb.com/de/bwb
	Bilanzbuchhaltungsbehörde Accounting Authority	Hinweisgebersystem der Bilanzbuchhaltungsbehörde - WKO https://www.wko.at/bilanzbuchhaltungsbehoerde/hinweisgebersystem-bilanzbuchhaltungsbehoerde
	Kammer der Steuerberater und Wirtschaftsprüfer (KSW)	WhistleB, Whistleblowing Centre https://report.whistleb.com/de/ksw

	Chamber of Tax Advisors and Auditors	
Belgium	French site – médiateur fédéral	Signalez une atteinte à l'intégrité ou une violation de la (federaalombudsman.be) https://www.federaalombudsman.be/fr/centre-integrite/signalez-une-atteinte-a-lintegrite-ou-une-violation-de-la-legislation
	English site – federal ombudsman	Reporting integrity violations or breaches of law (federaalombudsman.be) https://www.federaalombudsman.be/en/whistleblowers/reporting-integrity-violations-or-breaches-of-law
	Dutch site – federale ombudsman	Meld een integriteitsschending of inbreuk op de wetgeving (federaalombudsman.be) https://www.federaalombudsman.be/nl/klokkenuiders/meld-een-integriteitsschending-of-inbreuk-op-de-wetgeving
	German site – föderale Ombudsmann	Melden Sie eine Verletzung der Integrität oder einen (federaalombudsman.be) https://www.federaalombudsman.be/de/whistleblowers/melden-sie-eine-verletzung-der-integritat-oder-einen-rechtsverstoss
	Le Service public fédéral Economie, PME, Classes Moyennes et Energie Federal Public Service Economy, SMEs, Self-employed and Energy	
	Le Service public fédéral Finances Federal Public Service FINANCE	SPF Finances https://finances.belgium.be/fr
	Le Service public fédéral Santé publique, Sécurité de la chaîne alimentaire et Environnement Health, Food Chain Safety Environment	Alimentation SPF Santé publique https://www.health.belgium.be/fr/alimentation
	Le Service public fédéral Mobilité et Transports Federal Public Service Mobility and Transport	mobilit.belgium.be/fr/aviation https://mobilit.belgium.be/fr/aviation

	<p>Le Service public fédéral Emploi, Travail et Concertation Sociale Federal Public Service Employment, Labour and Social Dialogue</p>	<p>Homepage SPF Emploi, Travail et Concertation sociale https://emploi.belgique.be/fr</p>
	<p>Le Service public de programmation Intégration Sociale, Lutte contre la Pauvreté, Economie Sociale et Politique des Grandes Villes The Public Programming Service for Social Integration, Poverty Reduction, Social Economy and Urban Policy</p>	
	<p>L'Agence fédérale de Contrôle nucléaire (AFCN) Federal Agency for Nuclear Control</p>	<p>AFCN - Agence fédérale de Contrôle nucléaire Ensemble pour vous protéger https://afc.n.fgov.be/fr</p>
	<p>L'Agence fédérale des médicaments et des produits de santé (AFMPS) Federal Agency for Medicines and Health Products</p>	<p>AFMPS Vos médicaments et produits de santé https://www.afmps.be/fr</p>
	<p>L'Agence fédérale pour la sécurité de la chaîne alimentaire Federal Agency for the Safety of the Food Chain</p>	<p>Bienvenue à l'AFSCA Agence fédérale pour la sécurité de la chaîne alimentaire https://favv-afsca.be/fr</p>
	<p>L'Autorité belge de la Concurrence Belgian Competition Authority</p>	<p>Signaler un problème de concurrence ? Autorité belge de la Concurrence https://www.abc-bma.be/fr/signaler-un-probleme-de-concurrence</p>
	<p>L'Autorité de protection des données</p>	<p>Page d'accueil citoyen Autorité de protection des données https://www.autoriteprotectiondonnees.be/citoyen</p>

	<p>L'Autorité des services et marchés financiers (AMF) The Financial Market Authority</p>	<p>Autorité des marchés financiers : protection de l'épargne, information des investisseurs, fonctionnement des marchés financiers AMF https://www.amf-france.org/fr</p>
	<p>La Banque nationale de Belgique National Bank of Belgium</p>	<p>Bienvenue sur le site de la Banque nationale de Belgique nbb.be https://www.nbb.be/fr</p>
	<p>Le Collège de supervision des réviseurs d'entreprises (CSR) Belgian Audit Oversight Board</p>	<p>Collège de supervision des réviseurs d'entreprises (CSR) CSR https://www.fsma.be/fr/ctr-csr/college-de-supervision-des-reviseurs-dentreprises-csr</p>
	<p>Les autorités visées à l'article 85 de la loi du 18 septembre 2017 relative à la prévention du blanchiment de capitaux et du financement du terrorisme et à la limitation de l'utilisation des espèces The authorities referred to in Article 85 of the Act of September 18, 2017 on the prevention of money laundering and terrorist financing and on limiting the use of cash</p>	
	<p>Le Comité national de sécurité pour la fourniture et la distribution d'eau potable The National Safety Committee for the supply and distribution of drinking water</p>	
	<p>L'Institut belge des services postaux et des télécommunications (IBPT)</p>	<p>Consommateurs IBPT https://www.ibpt.be/consommateurs</p>

	Belgian Institute for Postal Services and Telecommunications	
	L'Institut National d'Assurance Maladie-Invalidité (INAMI) National Institute for Health and Disability Insurance	Accueil INAMI https://www.inami.fgov.be/fr/accueil
	L'Institut National d'Assurances Sociales pour Travailleurs Indépendants (INASTI) Social Security, Self-employed Entrepreneurs	INASTI Sécurité Sociale Entrepreneurs Indépendants https://www.inasti.be/fr
	l'Office National de l'Emploi National Employment Office	Bienvenue Office national de l'emploi https://www.onem.be/
	l'Office National de Sécurité Sociale National Social Security Office	Accueil ONSS https://www.onss.be/
	le Service d'Information et de Recherche Sociale Social Information and Research Service	
	le Service autonome de Coordination Anti-Fraude (CAF) The Independent Anti-Fraud Coordination Service	
	le Contrôle de la Navigation Navigation Control	
Bulgaria	Комисия за защита на Личните данни Commission for Personal Data Protection	КЗЛД (cpdp.bg) https://cpdp.bg/

Czech Republic	Czech Ministry of Justice České ministerstvo spravedlnosti	Chci podat oznámení – veřejnost – Oznamovatel (justice.cz) https://oznamovatel.justice.cz/chci-podat-oznameni/
Estonia		
France	Autorités pénales (Police, Gendarmerie, Procureur de la République) Criminal authorities	(link to provide once available)
	Défenseur des Droits Orientation et protection des lanceurs d'alerte Defender of right	Défenseur des Droits (defenseurdesdroits.fr) https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/
	Autorités administratives spécifiques en fonction de la zone concernée (voir la liste complète des autorités administratives annexée au décret n° 2022-1284 du 3 octobre 2022). Specific administrative authorities depending on the area concerned (see complete list of the administrative authorities annexed to the French Decree No. 2022-1284 of October 3, 2022)	
	Agence française anticorruption (AFA), pour les atteintes à la probité French Anti-Corruption Agency	Faire un signalement à l'Agence française anticorruption Agence française anticorruption https://www.agence-francaise-anticorruption.gouv.fr/fr/faire-signalement-lagence-francaise-anticorruption
	Direction générale de la concurrence, de la consommation et de la répression des fraudes (DGCCRF), pour les	

	<p>pratiques anticoncurrentielles Directorate-General for Competition, Consumer Affairs and Fraud Prevention</p>	
	<p>Autorité de la concurrence, pour les pratiques anticoncurrentielles Competition Authority</p>	
	<p>Autorité des marchés financiers (AMF), pour les prestataires en services d'investissement et infrastructures de marchés Financial Markets Authority</p>	
	<p>Autorité de contrôle prudentiel et de résolution (ACPR), pour les établissements de crédit et organismes d'assurance Prudential Control and Resolution Authority</p>	
	<p>Service central des armes et explosifs (SCAE) Central Arms and Explosives Service</p>	
	<p>Direction générale de l'aviation civile (DGAC), pour la sécurité des transports aériens Civil Aviation Authority</p>	
	<p>Bureau d'enquêtes sur les accidents de transport terrestre (BEA-TT), pour la</p>	

	<p>sécurité des transports terrestres (route et fer) Ground Transportation Accident Investigation Bureau</p>	
	<p>Direction générale des affaires maritimes, de la pêche et de l'aquaculture (DGAMPA), pour la sécurité des transports maritimes General Directorate for Maritime Affairs, Fisheries and Aquaculture</p>	
	<p>Inspection générale de l'environnement et du développement durable (IGEDD) General Inspectorate for the Environment and Sustainable Development</p>	
	<p>Autorité de sûreté nucléaire (ASN) French Nuclear Safety Authority</p>	<p>Autorité de sûreté nucléaire - ASN https://www.asn.fr/</p>
	<p>Conseil général de l'alimentation, de l'agriculture et des espaces ruraux (CGAAER) General Council for Food, Agriculture and Rural Areas</p>	<p>Le Conseil général de l'alimentation, de l'agriculture et des espaces ruraux (CGAAER) Ministère de l'Agriculture, de la Souveraineté alimentaire et de la Forêt https://agriculture.gouv.fr/le-conseil-general-de-l'alimentation-de-l'agriculture-et-des-espaces-ruraux-cgaaer</p>
	<p>Agence nationale chargée de la sécurité sanitaire de l'alimentation, de l'environnement et du travail Behörde für Lebensmittelsicherheit, Umweltschutz und Arbeitsschutz</p>	<p>Anses - Agence nationale de sécurité sanitaire de l'alimentation, de l'environnement et du travail https://www.anses.fr/fr</p>

	<p>Agence nationale de santé publique (Santé publique France, SpF) French National Public Health Agency</p>	<p>Accueil https://www.santepubliquefrance.fr/</p>
	<p>Haute Autorité de santé (HAS) French Health Authority</p>	<p>Haute Autorité de Santé - HAS - Professionnels https://www.has-sante.fr/</p>
	<p>Agence de la biomédecine Biomedicine Agency</p>	
	<p>Etablissement français du sang (EFS) French Blood Establishment</p>	
	<p>Comité d'indemnisation des victimes des essais nucléaires (CIVEN) Compensation Committee for Victims of Nuclear Tests</p>	
	<p>Inspection générale des affaires sociales (IGAS) General Inspectorate of Social Affairs</p>	<p>Accueil - Bienvenue sur le site de l'Igas : Inspection générale des affaires sociales https://igas.gouv.fr/</p>
	<p>Institut national de la santé et de la recherche médicale (INSERM) French National Institute of Health and Medical Research</p>	<p>Accueil - Bienvenue sur le site de l'Igas : Inspection générale des affaires sociales https://igas.gouv.fr/</p>
	<p>Conseil national de l'ordre des médecins, pour l'exercice de la profession de médecin French Medical Assosiation</p>	
	<p>Conseil national de l'ordre des masseurs-kinésithérapeutes, pour l'exercice de la</p>	

	<p>profession de masseur-kinésithérapeute French National Council of Physiotherapists</p>	
	<p>Conseil national de l'ordre des sages-femmes, pour l'exercice de la profession de sagefemme National Council of Midwives</p>	
	<p>Conseil national de l'ordre des pharmaciens, pour l'exercice de la profession de pharmacien National Council of Pharmacists</p>	
	<p>Conseil national de l'ordre des infirmiers, pour l'exercice de la profession d'infirmier National Council of Nurses</p>	
	<p>Conseil national de l'ordre des chirurgiens-dentistes, pour l'exercice de la profession de chirurgien-dentiste National Council of Dentists</p>	
	<p>Conseil national de l'ordre des pédicures-podologues, pour l'exercice de la profession de pédicure-podologue National Council of Chiropodists</p>	
	<p>Conseil national de l'ordre des vétérinaires, pour l'exercice de la</p>	

	profession de vétérinaire National Council of Veterinary Surgeons	
	Commission nationale de l'informatique et des libertés (CNIL) National Commission on Informatics and Liberty	Particulier CNIL https://www.cnil.fr/fr
	Agence nationale de la sécurité des systèmes d'information (ANSSI) National Agency for Information Systems Security	Link?
	Direction générale des finances publiques (DGFIP), pour la fraude à la taxe sur la valeur ajoutée Public Finance General Directorate	
	Direction générale des douanes et droits indirects (DGDDI), pour la fraude aux droits de douane, droits anti-dumping et assimilés General Directorate of Customs and Excise	
	Autorité de la concurrence, pour les pratiques anticoncurrentielles et les aides d'Etat French Competition Authority	
	Contrôle général des armées (CGA) Armed Forces General Control	Contrôle général des armées Ministère des Armées et des Anciens combattants https://www.defense.gouv.fr/cga

	<p>Collège des inspecteurs généraux des armées</p> <p>College of Inspectors General of the Armed Forces</p>	
	<p>Autorité de la statistique publique (ASP)</p> <p>Public Statistics Authority</p>	<p>Autorité de la Statistique Publique</p> <p>https://www.autorite-statistique-publique.fr/</p>
	<p>Médiateur de l'éducation nationale et de l'enseignement supérieur</p> <p>Mediator for national education and higher education</p>	
	<p>Direction générale du travail (DGT)</p> <p>General Labor Directorate</p>	
	<p>Délégation générale à l'emploi et à la formation professionnelle (DGEFP)</p> <p>General Delegation for Employment and Vocational Training</p>	
	<p>Conseil national de l'ordre des architectes, pour l'exercice de la profession d'architecte</p> <p>National Council of Architects</p>	
	<p>Conseil des maisons de vente, pour les enchères publiques</p> <p>Sales House Council</p>	
Germany	<p>Externe Meldestelle des Bundes beim Bundesamt für Justiz</p> <p>External Federal Reporting Office as part of the Federal Ministry of Justice</p>	<p>BfJ - Hinweisgeberstelle - Externe Meldestelle des Bundes beim Bundesamt für Justiz (bundesjustizamt.de)</p> <p>https://www.bundesjustizamt.de/DE/MeldestelledesBundes/MeldestelledesBundes.html</p>

	Bundeskartellamt German Federal Cartel Office in the event of violations of the law against restraints of competition	Übersicht (bkms-system.net) https://www.bkms-system.net/bkwebanon/report/channels?id=bkarta&language=ger
	Bundesanstalt für Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht (BaFin) Federal financial Supervisory Authority in the event of violations of the financial services supervision act	Home - BKMS System (bkms-system.net) https://www.bkms-system.net/bkwebanon/report/clientInfo?cin=2BaF6&c=-1&language=ger
Hungary	az Európai Támogatásokat Auditáló Főigazgatóság Directorate-General for Audit of European Funds	Panaszbejelentés – EUTAF https://eutaf.hu/panaszbejelentes
	az Integritás Hatóság The Integrity Authority	Főoldal - Integritás Hatóság https://integritashatosag.whispli.com/lp/bejelentes?locale=hu
	a Gazdasági Versenyhivatal Hungarian Competition Authority	Tartalmak - GVH https://www.gvh.hu/
	a Közbeszerzési Hatóság Public Procurement Authority	Közbeszerzési Anonim Chat https://anonim.kozbeszerzes.hu/
	a Magyar Energetikai és Közműszabályozási Hivatal Hungarian Energy and Public Utility Regulatory Authority	Magyar Energetikai és Közmű-szabályozási Hivatal https://www.mekh.hu/visszaeles-bejelentesi-rendszer
	a Magyar Nemzeti Bank Hungarian National Bank	Főoldal https://www.mnb.hu/
	a Nemzeti Adatvédelmi és Információszabadság Hatóság Hungarian National Authority for Data Protection and Freedom of Information	Adatvédelmi Incidensbejelentő Rendszer - Nemzeti Adatvédelmi és Információszabadság Hatóság https://www.naih.hu/index.php/adatvedelmi-incidensbejelento-rendszer
	a Nemzeti Média- és Hírközlési Hatóság	NMHH – hivatalos honlap • Nemzeti Média- és Hírközlési Hatóság

	National Media and Infocommunications Authority	https://nmhh.hu/
	az Országos Atomenergia Hivatal és Hungarian Atomic Energy Authority	Országos Atomenergia Hivatal https://www.haea.gov.hu/
	a Szabályozott Tevékenységek Felügyeleti Hatósága Supervisory Authority for Regulated Services	Szabályozott Tevékenységek Felügyeleti Hatósága – Szabályozott Tevékenységek Felügyeleti Hatósága https://sztfh.hu
Italy	Autorità Nazionale Anticorruzione National Anti-Corruption Authority	Whistleblowing - Modulo per la segnalazione di condotte illecite ai sensi del decreto legislativo n. 24/2023 (anticorruzione.it) https://whistleblowing.anticorruzione.it/#/
Netherlands	Autoriteit Consument en Markt (ACM) Authority for Consumers and Markets	Melden bij de ACM ACM.nl https://www.acm.nl/nl/contact/tips-en-meldingen/melden-bij-de-acm
	Autoriteit Financiële Markten (AFM) Authority for Financial Markets	Meldpunt Financiële Markten (afm.nl) https://www.afm.nl/nl-nl/contact/meldpunt-financiele-markten
	Autoriteit persoonsgegevens The Dutch Data Protection Authority	Een tip of klacht indienen bij de AP Autoriteit Persoonsgegevens https://www.autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl/een-tip-of-klacht-indienen-bij-de-ap
	De Nederlandsche Bank N.V. The Dutch Bank	DNB Meldpunt Misstanden De Nederlandsche Bank De Nederlandsche Bank https://www.dnb.nl/contact/bezwaar-klacht-of-misstand-melden/melden-misstanden-financiele-instellingen/
	Huis voor klokkenluiders Dutch Whistleblowers Authority	Ik vermoed een misstand Huisvoorklokkenluiders https://www.huisvoorklokkenluiders.nl/ik-vermoed-een-misstand
	Inspectie gezondheidszorg en jeugd	

	The Health and Youth Care Inspectorate	
	Nederlandse Zorgautoriteit (NZA) The Dutch Healthcare Authority	Meldpunt Contact Nederlandse Zorgautoriteit (nza.nl) https://www.nza.nl/contact/meldpunt
	Autoriteit Nucleaire Veiligheid en Stralingsbescherming (ANVS) The Authority for Nuclear Safety and Radiation Protection	Overtreding of misstand melden Autoriteit NVS https://www.autoriteitnvs.nl/onderwerpen/overtreding-misstand-melden
	bij algemene maatregel van bestuur of ministeriële regeling aangewezen organisaties en bestuursorganen, of onderdelen daarvan, die taken of bevoegdheden hebben op een van de gebieden, genoemd in artikel 2, eerste lid, van de richtlijn by order in council or ministerial regulation designated organizations and administrative bodies, or parts thereof, which have duties or powers in any of the areas mentioned in Article 2, paragraph 1, of the Directive	
Poland		
Portugal	Ministério Público The Public Prosecution Service	Recebimento de representações (denúncias) ou notícias de irregularidades e devido encaminhamento à unidade competente. — MPF https://www.mpf.mp.br/servicos/carta-de-servicos-ao-cidadao/sala-de-atendimento-ao-cidadao-do-mpf/recebimento-de-representacoes-denuncias-ou-noticias-de-irregularidades-e-devido-encaminhamento-a-unidade-competente
	Órgãos de Polícia Criminal Criminal Police Agencies	

	Banco de Portugal Bank of Portugal	Participar uma infração Banco de Portugal (bportugal.pt) https://www.bportugal.pt/page/participar-uma-infracao?mlid=1852
Romania	Agentia Nationala de Integritate The National Integrity Agency	Avertizori în interes public https://avertizori.integritate.eu/
Slovakia	Ministerstvo vnútra slovenskej republiky Law Enforcement Authorities	National Crime Agency, Ministry of Interior of the Slovak republic - Police https://www.minv.sk/?dotaznik
	Úrad na ochranu oznamovateľov Whistleblower Protection Office	Chcem oznámiť - Úrad na ochranu oznamovateľov (oznamovatelia.sk) https://www.oznamovatelia.sk/chcem-oznamit/
	Národný inšpektorát práce National Labor Inspectorate	Home - National Labour Inspectorate https://www.ip.gov.sk/home/
	Ministerstvo spravodlivosti Slovenskej republiky Ministry of Justice	Domov - Ministerstvo spravodlivosti SR https://www.justice.gov.sk/
Spain	Andalusia: Buzón de denuncias Andalusian Anti-Fraud Agency	Oficina Andaluza Antifraude - Buzón de denuncias https://buzon.antifraudeandalucia.es which is also accessible at www.antifraudeandalucia.es
	Valencia: Agencia Valenciana Antifrau Valencian Anti-Fraud Agency	Inicio En - Antifraucv https://www.antifraucv.es/ the report can be made at https://bustiadencucias.antifraucv.es/#/
	Intervencion General de la Administración del Estado National Anti-Fraud Coordination Service	IGAE:Comunicación de información sobre fraudes o irregularidades que afecten a fondos europeos https://www.igae.pap.hacienda.gob.es/sitios/igae/es-ES/snca/paginas/comunicacionsnca.aspx
	Ministerio Fiscal Public Prosecutor's Office against Corruption and Organized Crime	Home - Fiscal.es https://www.fiscal.es/
	Policía Nacional National Police	Denunciar. Portal web de la Policía Nacional España (policia.es) https://www.policia.es/_es/denuncias.php

	Tribunal de Cuentas Court of Audit	Portada - Tribunal de Cuentas (tcu.es) https://www.tcu.es/es
	Defensor del pueblo Ombudsman	Tu Queja Defensor del Pueblo https://www.defensordelpueblo.es/tu-queja/01-description/
	Comisión Nacional de los Mercados y la Competencia CNMC Competition Law Authorities	covid.competencia@cnmc.es
	Comisión Nacional del Mercado de Valores Stock Exchange Commission	CNMV - Comunicación de posibles infracciones en el ámbito de los mercados de valores https://www.cnmv.es/porta/whistleblowing/presentacion.aspx?lang=es
	Oficina Catalana Antifraude Catalan Anti-Fraud Agency	Inicio - Oficina Antifraude de Cataluña https://www.antifrau.cat/es
	Autoridad Independiente de Protección del Informante (A.A.I.) Independent Whistleblower Protection Authority	
Sweden	Fastighetsmäklarinspektionen Swedish Estate Agents Inspectorate	FMI - Fastighetsmäklarinspektionen https://fmi.se/
	Finansinspektionen The Swedish Financial Supervisory Authority	Visselblåsare Finansinspektionen https://www.fi.se/sv/om-fi/kontakta-oss/visselblasare/
	länsstyrelserna i Stockholms, Västra Götalands och Skåne län The county administrative boards in Stockholm, Västra Götaland and Skåne counties	
	Revisorsinspektionen Swedish Inspectorate of Auditors	Startsida - Revisorsinspektionen https://www.revisorsinspektionen.se/
	Spelinspektionen The Swedish Gambling Authority	Välkommen till spelinspektionen- Spelinspektionen https://www.spelinspektionen.se/en/

	Konkurrensverket Swedish Competition Authority	Välfärd genom väl fungerande marknader Konkurrensverket https://www.konkurrensverket.se/
	Arbetsmiljöverket Swedish Work Environment Authority	Start - Arbetsmiljöverket https://www.av.se/
	Boverket The Swedish National Board of Housing, Building and Planning	Startsida - Boverket https://www.boverket.se/
	Elsäkerhetsverket National Electrical Safety Authority	Startsida Elsäkerhetsverket https://www.elsakerhetsverket.se/
	Folkhälsomyndigheten Public Health Agency of Sweden	Folkhälsomyndigheten — Myndigheten för folkhälsofrågor https://www.folkhalsomyndigheten.se/
	Inspektionen för strategiska produkter Inspectorate for Strategic Products	
	Konsumentverket The Swedish Consumer Agency	Startsida - Konsumentverket https://www.konsumentverket.se/
	Livsmedelsverket Swedish Food Agency	Livsmedelsverket https://www.livsmedelsverket.se/
	Läkemedelsverket Swedish Medical Products Agency	Läkemedelsverket https://www.lakemedelsverket.se/sv
	Myndigheten för samhällsskydd och beredskap Swedish Civil Contingencies Agency	MSB – Myndigheten för samhällsskydd och beredskap https://www.msb.se/
	Naturvårdsverket The Swedish Environmental Protection Agency	Naturvårdsverket https://www.naturvardsverket.se/
	Post- och telestyrelsen National Post and Telecom Agency	

	<p>Statens energimyndighet Swedish Energy Agency</p>	<p>Energimyndigheten https://www.energimyndigheten.se/</p>
	<p>Statens jordbruksverk The Swedish Board of Agriculture</p>	<p>Startsida - Jordbruksverket.se https://jordbruksverket.se/</p>
	<p>Styrelsen för ackreditering och teknisk kontroll Board for Accreditation and Technical Control</p>	
	<p>Transportstyrelsen The Swedish Transport Agency</p>	<p>Transportstyrelsen: Vägtrafik https://www.transportstyrelsen.se/sv/vagtrafik/</p>
	<p>Havs- och vattenmyndigheten Swedish Agency for Marine and Water Management</p>	<p>Havs- och vattenmyndigheten https://www.havochvatten.se/</p>
	<p>Kemikalieinspektionen The Chemicals Inspectorate</p>	
	<p>Skogsstyrelsen The Swedish Forest Agency</p>	<p>Skogsstyrelsen - Skogsstyrelsen https://www.skogsstyrelsen.se/</p>
	<p>Strålsäkerhetsmyndigheten Swedish Radiation Safety Authority</p>	<p>Startsida - Strålsäkerhetsmyndigheten - för ett strålsäkert samhälle - Strålsäkerhetsmyndigheten https://www.stralsakerhetsmyndigheten.se/</p>
	<p>Inspektionen för vård och omsorg The Health and social Care Inspectorate</p>	<p>Startsida IVO.se https://www.ivo.se/</p>
	<p>Integritetsskyddsmyndigheten The Data Protection Authority</p>	
	<p>Ekobrottsmyndigheten Swedish Economic Crime Authority</p>	<p>Startsidan Ekobrottsmyndigheten https://www.ekobrottsmyndigheten.se/</p>
	<p>Skatteverket The Swedish Tax Agency</p>	<p>Startsida Skatteverket https://www.skatteverket.se/</p>

	<p>Regeringskansliet Government Offices of Sweden</p>	<p>Regeringskansliet - Regeringen.se https://www.regeringen.se/regeringskansliet/</p>
--	-----------------------------------------------------------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------